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Sandmoot Event Tender

By completing the following document, it will ensure all crews or committees are given a fair chance at running events. It aims to highlight what is expected by the West Australian Rover Council prior to taking on the task of organising, running and completing a WARC event.
This document needs to be completed and emailed to the WARC Activities Officer at activities@warovers.com.au. The earlier the Tender is submitted the better. This allows the Executive time to go through the tender and contact the crew or committee involved to discuss any points that might need further clarification. 

In the occurrence that no tenders are received, the event may be cancelled at the discretion of the WARC Executive. 
If you have tendered for an event, then you must have a representative present at WARC where the event tenders will be discussed and voted upon. A presentation should be made to promote your tender, this is your opportunity to sell your event to the rest of Rovers.
It is preferred that you contact the WARC Activities Officer to discuss your proposal to tender prior to completing the attached form. The Activities Officer will be able to give you relevant documents (budget spreadsheet, past event reports etc.) that will allow you, your crew, or your committee to get a better idea of what is expected of you, by the West Australian Rover Council with regards to running a WARC event. 
Good luck with this tendering process and should you have any questions or constructive comments regarding this process, do not hesitate to contact the WARC Activities Officer.
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Baden-Powell House
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Sandmoot Event Tender Form

1. Event  Details:
Event Name:
Event Theme (if Applicable):

Event Location:

Proposed Start Date and Time:

Proposed Finish Date and Time:

Proposed Event Fee:

Crew / Committee Running Event and contact details:  
Position/Job:




Name:




Contact details:

Chairman

Vice-Chair

Admin



PR

Activities/Entertainment

Minimum # of Participants needed: 
Maximum # of Participants allowed: 
Have you organised a person(s) to be able to deal with any emergencies during the entire event? 
This person(s) must be able to operate a motor vehicle legally.
This person(s) must be sober whilst on duty.
Please provide name and contact details of this person:

First Aider #1:
Name:


Contact Details:

Level of 1st Aid Training:

(Where Applicable)

First Aider #2

Name:

Contact Details:
Level of 1st Aid Training:

2. Location Details:
Location Name:

Location Street Address:

Accommodation Type:

(i.e. Camping, dorms etc.)

Will there be wheelchair access?

Yes/No

Have you made arrangements for people with guide dogs?
Yes/No

** Please Attach a Site Map ** 

3. Transport Details: 
Please outline the method of transport (i.e. bus, boat etc. or self transport) and any other details (i.e. departing time(s) and location(s) etc.) of transport.

To the Event:

During the Event:

From the Event:

4. Program Details:
List Brief Event Itinerary Below:
5. Service

Please give details of any service activity to be undertaken:

Details of service (location, jobs to be done etc.): 
List any special gear/equipment required and who should/will be bringing them.

6. Alcohol

Is Alcohol to be consumed at this event?

Yes / No – If yes please continue with this section

Is Alcohol to be sold at this event?

Yes/ No– If yes please give details of the liquor licence.
--If Alcohol is to be sold, is food going to be provided?

  Yes / No
Are there activities available that do not involve alcohol consumption?

Yes / No – If yes please give details of activities
What responsible alcohol consumption signage for the event do you plan to organise:
Please list your strategies for implementing the WARC Responsible Alcohol Policy during the event. Please include alcohol curfew time if applicable:
7. Budget

Please attach a copy of your budget. Using an Excel Spreadsheet is advised. MUST read the ‘Budgeting for an Event’ document before you start your budget. You should also read the WARC Monetary policy. These documents can be obtained from the WARC Activities Officer.
Budget sent in with this tender form?
Yes/No

Do you understand how to run your event through the books of WARC in consultation with the WARC Treasurer? 

Yes/No

Do you understand that you must inform the WARC Executive, through the WARC Treasurer if your event will run outside budget? 

Yes/No
8. Other Requirements
Will the Event be open to linking Venturers?
Yes/No

Will the Event be open to Booted Fellowship?

Yes/No
Will the Event be open to all Guides who are part of the Olave program?
Yes/No

List below the strategies you intend to use to promote the event:
Please list any other event details you think necessary:
9. Acceptance

Signed – Event Chair



Date


Signed – WARC Activities Officer

Date

Signed – WARC Treasurer


Date
Tender Form
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